

From: Tucker, Jean <jean.tucker1@myflfamilies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Commission Admin <CommissionAdmin@marionfl.org>
Subject: RE: Public Safety Coordinating Council Meeting

You don't often get email from jean.tucker1@myflfamilies.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Good afternoon,

I hope that you are having a great start to your week.

I wanted to update the individual representing the Department of Children and Families for the Marion County Public Safety Coordinating Council Meeting.

The DCF designee will be Stephanie Boyd. I would like to continue to receive invitations to the meetings so that I can coordinate if she is unavailable for a meeting.

Barbette Barnes will no longer be able to participate on the council due to the distance.

Thank you for your time and attention to these changes,

TOGETHER WE ARE



**ACCOUNTABLE • VALUED
EMPOWERED • DETERMINED
TRANSPARENT • OPTIMISTIC
ENGAGED • COLLABORATIVE**

IDEAL TEAM PLAYERS

Jean Tucker, PhD, LMHC, QS

Central Region Operations Supervisor
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Office
Florida Department of Children and Families
863-224-0482